TOWN OF FAIRFAX
SPECIAL MEETING STAFF REPORT
July 6, 2022

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Interview applicant Lisa Hillstrom and consider her appointment to the Parks and
Recreation Commission

RECOMMENDATION
Interview applicant Lisa Hillstrom and consider her appointment to the Parks and Recreation
Commission to fill one of two unexpired terms on the commission, to 3/31/26.

DISCUSSION

There are currently 2 vacancies on the Parks and Recreation Commission (“PARC”). One
application has been received (attached) from Fairfax resident Lisa Hillstrom, who has attended
at least one PARC meeting.

PARC is a Town Council-appointed commission which oversees the public parks and
recommends and organizes events and activities for Fairfax residents. Commissioners serve
four-year terms and must be Fairfax residents.

ATTACHMENT
Application (redacted)
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Briefly explain your interest in serving on this Board, Commission, or Committee.
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Please return this completed, signed form to: ..

Town Clerk, Town of Fairfax; 142 Bolinas Road, Fairfax, CA 94930 . - 1211 . .





